Irma Glidden

From: Michael Ginter <mginter@oe3.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 9:27 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 6-G

Good evening hard working Staff
Please read this in support of Redgwick Construction from me,

Michael Ginter
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you
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Good Evening honorable Mayor an.d Honorable city council members and
hardworking City staff.

My name is Michael Ginter and | am here representing the Alameda County Building
& Construction Trades Council, | am here to represent the 16 thousand men and

women of the most highly skilled and highly trained workforce in the construction
industry.

This diverse workforce from Alameda County, many of whom live in the city of
Alameda, they are proud of the work they have done and the work they are going

to continue to do in this city and in the county. The jobs have allow them to live in
this county and provide for their families.

Redwick Construction have training agreements with the state of California’s, DAS
(department of apprenticeship standards). These programs are part of the largest
privately funded educational system in the USA, individuals enrolled in these many
programs and that have successfully completed these courses, have received the

greatest training, for construction workers, by completing this program these fine
individuals have completed at the minimum 2500 hrs and up to 8000 hrs, Of on the
job training and classroom training. This makes them the most productive
construction workers, this insures that the future workforce is trained to build these

fine projects, they pride themselves on doing the job right the first time on time and
on budget,

By moving forward tonight with Redgwick Construction, the city council will be

providing more good paying jobs with benefits for our members and their families.

They will also clear a needed path for the City of Alameda, and the Bay Area, to

continue adding the parts needed that makes this region one the most innovative
places for ideas on the planet.

Thank you.
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Michael Ginter

Business Representative
Operating Engineers Local 3
District 20 Oakland

1620 South Loop Road
Alameda, CA 94502

Cell: 650-918-9104

Office: 510-748-7446



E B

Good Evening honorable Mayor and Honorable city council members and

hardwnrking city staff.

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
Alameda, they are proud of the work they have done and the work they are going ]
to continue to do in this city and in the county. The jobs have allow them to live in

this county and provide for their families,

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

on budget.

By moving forward tonight with Redgwick Construction, the city council will be
providing more good paying jobs with benefits for our members and their families.
They will also clear a needed path for the City of Alameda, and the Bay Area, to
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